## Hull Board of Selectmen Minutes May 17, 2011

The meeting of the Hull Board of Selectman was called to order at 7:34 pm on Tuesday evening, May 17, 2011, at the Hull Municipal Building, 253 Atlantic Avenue, Hull, Massachusetts.

Present: Domenico Sestito, Chairman; John Brannan, Clerk; and Chris Oliveiri, John Reilly, and Kevin Richards, members. Also present were: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager and James Lampke, Town Counsel.

## **Appointments**

8:06 pm: Reorganization:

Move - Olivieri To appoint John Reilly as Chair, Kevin Richardson as Clerk,

Christopher Olivieri as Vice Chair.

Second - Sestito Vote - Passed unanimous

Reilly asked about having a meeting next Tuesday night. Would like to develop a policy.

<u>7:34 pm</u>: Kevin Morris re: End of Summer/Car Show: Morris briefly spoke about the annual Car Show event, held on June 12th, explaining that the event is a great community event, it connects all the businesses to the town and vice versa. He asked for the continued partnership, 100% profit to the Jimmy Fund.

Move - Reilly To continue partnership with the event and support it in any way

they can.

Second - Brannan Vote - Passed unanimous

<u>7:37 pm</u>: Charlene Tyson, not seeking re-appointment to the advisory board. She briefly spoke about what happened at Town Meeting and how disheartened she was with what happened. Urged the new board about what needs to get done, to put aside the nonsense and work toward accomplishing what needs to be done, it is just a distraction. Reilly responded and thanked her for her many years of service to the Town and spoke about how professional she is.

Sestito spoke about Town Meeting and how it went. He spoke about Lampke's resolution and put it to the board to adopt the resolution.

Move - Reilly To adopt Town Counsel Lampke's resolution

Second - Olivieri Vote - Passed unanimous

Lampke spoke about Lemnios' work with the Town and expressed the support of the Town Manager from employees of the town, and residents that he has had the opportunity to speak with.

Members of the audience had the opportunity to speak about Lemnios and what a professional he is. Lemnios thanked everyone for coming to the meeting and for the support. He spoke about

how fortunate the town is to have those working for it that do, and spoke to the integrity of the relationships that he has with town employees and how disappointing it was to have that brought into question. He explained that he is very honored to work with these employees, and how proud he is of them.

## **Correspondence**

1. Police Chief re: Seasonal Appointments: Sestito read the letter from the Chief Billings regarding Summer Season appointments.

Move - Olivieri To approve the list of applicants as presented Second - Richardson Roll Call Vote - Brannan, aye; Olivieri, aye; Richardson, aye; Sestito, aye Reilly abstained

## Licenses

1. Hotel Paragon Park LLC, David Won, Manager, 163 Nantasket Avenue Parking for 32 cars at 163 Nantasket Avenue - **RENEWAL** 

Move - Reilly To approve license renewal for Hotel Paragon Park, LLC

Second - Olivieri Vote - Passed unanimous

8:02pm: Sestito thanked all those who ran and recognized Kevin Richardson, the newest member to the board. Richardson, spoke about all those that supported him and the 26% that came out to vote. He recognized his wife and his parents for their support.

Sestito spoke about all of the support he has had over the past three years and there are so many people in the town that said congratulations or keep your head up and move forward. He thanked the board who gave him the opportunity to serve as chair over the last year and his family and how important their support has been. He thanked Dennis Blackall for the past 3 years of service.

Move - Reilly To send letter to Dennis Blackall to thank him for his service as Second - Olivieri Vote - Passed unanimous

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm

August 21, 2012 Approved